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To
The Members,
Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
Mumbai.
In FY 21/22, we refreshed our core purpose as an organisation. ‘Opening up a world
of opportunity’ was the outcome of extensive consultation and collaboration with BOB
and colleagues which enabled us to foray into new business like Sales and Collections.
I have been delighted by the way it has been embraced across BGSS – and in the many
conversations I have had with colleagues, I have been greatly encouraged by how they
see their roles contributing towards growth of our client
Opening up a world of opportunity draws heavily on BGSS past, but it also
encapsulates what we need to focus on to succeed now and in the future.
Opportunities have always come in many shapes and forms, some of which have
required us to change and evolve to make the most of them. We need to keep
challenging ourselves to find and capture these opportunities. This is how we will
help our clients to grow and succeed over the long term. BGSS aims to be “The
Preferred Partner” for BOB and its subsidiaries.
As we do so, we will be guided by the values underpinning our purpose – we value
diversity, we succeed together, we take responsibility and we get it done. These are
the behaviours that will help us to identify and unlock new opportunities – and
together they represent the kind of organisation we want BGSS to be.
With our purpose and values firmly in mind, we made good progress in FY-21/22.
Delivering to the expectation of BOB has contributed to a strong financial
performance. We have built a strong platform for future growth.
For our parent company BOB, the first priority has remained navigating the ongoing
impact of Covid-19 during the course of 21/22. To this end, I must again offer my deep
thanks to my colleagues, who have exemplified our values in supporting our Client
and each other, all the while continuing to deal with the pandemic themselves.
As economy recovers and opens up, we assist our Client to look beyond the immediate
horizon and towards the opportunities we can open up for them. In 21/22, we
launched Direct Sales Team and Collection Unit on Client’s behalf Pan- India. Further,
to aid our client’s Financial Inclusion objectives, we deployed BC agents as Corporate
Business Correspondent Pan-India (especially in semi-urban and rural areas) in FY
2021-22.
We optimized the loan process of our client through additional deployment of
resources at client’s Specialized Mortgage Stores resulting in significant processing
accuracy and speed for Loan File Log-ins.
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Additionally, we contributed substantially towards client’s cross-sell through our proactive measures in the Trade Finance and Contact Centre areas in FY 21/22 aiding our
client’s business growth.
Further, best in class service company, delivering value to clients by providing
multifunctional services at the highest global standards, that are efficient, flexible, and
sustainable. We do this by partnering with internal & external stakeholders to deliver
high quality services in a scalable way, with a focus on risk, cost management,
innovation, developing our people & creating great & inclusive places to work. We
are working towards implementation of robust processes and systems with state-ofthe-art technology support which will help us to bring new cliental.
We are looking to establish Security Operation Centre and building COE of
Technology to become self-sufficient to serve the clients at BGSS and have better
governance model. We are in the process to build the DR Centre for all the critical
activity handled by BGSS.
We have started Lean Six Sigma for most of the verticals of the BGSS to improve TAT
and FTR rate, we are also coming up with Service Rate Card for all the functions which
will help us to achieve the laid down targets as per the PSLA.
We launched new services that make it easier for our client by delivering enhanced
value proposition to their customer base.

Competency building
As our resources look to the future, we create opportunities for them by building
competencies. More than 1,000 colleagues are being engaged to develop future-ready
skills through our learning programmes. An increasing number of these programmes
are focused on building skills and capabilities in areas of Sales, Operations,
Collections, Soft Skills etc., which will be enablers for our future growth.

Digitise at scale
We continue to drive change in the way we approach technology across the
organisation and ultimately improve the customer experience. This gives us more
processing power and speed, while we also increase use of Digital Tool across various
roles. Looking forward, we have initiated creation of a Centre of Excellence for
Automation by deploying various tools like RPA, AI/ML and Analytics to improve
productivity, straight-through- processing and minimal manual intervention.
We intend to align and spearhead our strategic objective in accelerating our client’s
pivot to digital with increasing willingness and desire for digital-first banking.
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Energise for growth
We are taking further steps to create a dynamic and inclusive culture, which helps us
to attract and retain the best people and aspire to be ‘The Employer of Choice’ in the
Shared Services space.
Robust Risk Management
We have ensured robust and stringent controls in place through various internal and
external assessments conducted from time to time, leveraging the centralised
execution and availability of data sets through common platforms.
BGSS will continue to oversee the task of striking the right balance between the
opportunities and risks that we see. I am confident that, with the actions we have
outlined to continue driving and indeed accelerating our strategic priorities, we will
create long-term and sustainable value for our stakeholders.

Way Forward in FY22/23
We have good momentum coming into FY 22/23 and are confident that we can
continue to execute against our strategy.
We have continued to invest in the future of the Company by hiring the best-of-breed
resources and implementing robust processes and systems with state-of-the-art
technology support.
We look forward to an exciting set of transformative business opportunities and
partnerships. We have the right strategy, business model and ambition to deliver on
this potential.
Our people have always demonstrated great professionalism and commitment to
those we serve, and that is as evident today as it has ever been. Despite the personal
and professional challenges they continue to face after two years of living with the
pandemic, I am proud of my colleagues, and the sense of duty and care they continue
to show towards our client and each other. Their commitment and endurance in
challenging circumstances has delivered a seamless service to our client that we serve.
Our success – now and in the future – is testament to them and all they continue to do
for us.

Yours Sincerely,
Sd/Sumit Chadha
(Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer)
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1. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
Baroda Global Shared Services, Bank’s wholly owned subsidiary resulted from a
strategic decision made by the Bank in 2017, with an intention of integrating service
functions into a single entity thus reducing service duplication and business unit silos,
thus creating synergies and economies of scale. Bank has been able to achieve cost
saves because of centralisation. It has also led to redeployment of large workforce to
Branches from job roles that could be automated. This setup has enabled the bank to
bolster the sales and service function. The setup also has contributed significantly to
delivering cross-sell for the Bank.
Based on successful centralisation of Bank’s back-office processes, Bank expressed
confidence in BGSS to augment Bank’s capacity in sourcing loans and improve
collection efficiency.
BGSS was tasked in FY 2021-22 by Bank to launch Direct Sales Team and Collection
Unit on Bank’s behalf.
To aid Bank’s Financial Inclusion objectives, BGSS was enrolled as a Corporate
Business Correspondent to deploy BC agents Pan-India (especially in semi-urban and
rural areas) in FY 2021-22.
The Shared Services also ensures robust and stringent controls in place through
various internal and external assessments conducted from time to time, leveraging the
centralised execution and availability of data sets through common platforms.
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Significant Development / initiatives during the F.Y. April 21- March 22:
















DST: BGSS deployed Direct Sales Team and generated additional Loan
Sanctioned business for the Bank. The DST Unit resources are deployed across
4 Retail Loan Products Pan-India.
Collections: Unit set-up at BGSS Vadodara to aid Bank’s effort in collecting
overdue loans. BGSS has achieved significant loan collection amount on behalf
of Bank.
o Feet-On-Street (FOS): Appointed FOS for Bank to aid in collection
activity for SMA -1 & SMA-2 accounts.
o Vendor Management: Appointed vendors on Bank’s behalf for SMA-1
& SMA-2 accounts collection.
Business Correspondent (BC): Initiated activation of BC point and
transactions.
TFBO – In case of Inward remittances all MT 103 telex messages are routed
directly to Trade processing platform (Baroda Insta) eliminating branch
support that was required earlier, this brings efficiency in improving TAT.
Cross- Sell: BGSS bolstered BOB Sales by sourcing Cross Sell Business on
behalf of BOB in Trade Finance. Contact centre assisted BOB via loan sanction
through Digital and Non-Digital cross-sell initiatives.
Queue Management System: BGSS was involved in the roll-out of QMS to
improve customer service at Branches.
Specialized Mortgage Stores: BGSS has deployed resources across locations
to improve processing accuracy and speed for Home Loan File Log-ins at
Specialized Mortgage Stores (SMS).
BC On Boarding Tool: Implemented BC Sakhi on-boarding tool across various
districts of UP state for providing banking transactions in rural areas of UP.
ATM Uptime: Improved from 82.10% in March’21 to 88.29% in Mar'22.
Quality Metrics: BGSS continues to grow and improve efficiency across
metrics like productivity, First Time Right (FTR), turnaround time and errorreduction across verticals through various initiatives.

Way Forward:






International Operations (UK) Migration: FCA & RBI Consent received. GoLive date planned for December’22. Additional International Migration across
various BOB International Locations being planned.
Agri – DST Migration: Plans discussed for setting up an Agri-DST on lines of
DST Pan India with resourcing plan for 214 DSEs.
Government Business Acquisition (PFMS): Plan to go live with 540 resource
Pan Gujarat across Districts and Talukas in FY 22/23.
Collections: Scale up- Total of 435 seats will be achieved by December’22 end
through the addition of 260 seats in Vadodara and Bangalore (210 for Retail,
Mortgage & MSME, 50 for Agri- Loans) along with 175 current seats.
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2. SUMMARISED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars

For the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2022
(12 months period)

For the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2021
(12 months period)

Total Revenue

8769.05

5095.00

Total Expenditure

7633.46

4308.15

Profit Before interest, Depreciation
& Tax

1135.59

786.85

-

0.1

30.22

22.49

Profit before Tax

1105.37

764.26

Less: Current Tax

218.48

192.37

Less: Deferred Tax

-20.99

5.29

-

0.14

Profit after Tax

907.88

566.46

Less : Proposed Dividend & Tax
thereon

-28.32

-

Balance carried to Balance Sheet

879.56

566.46

9.12

5.69

Less: Finance Cost
Less: Depreciation & Amortization
Expense

Less: Tax adjustment for earlier
years

EPS (Rs.)

3. DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors in its meeting held on September 05, 2022 had approved
payment of final dividend of Rs. 0.46 per Equity Share (@ 5% of Net Profit) on
99,60,000 Equity Shares of the Company of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up
aggregating to Rs. 45,39,387.00 out of the profits for the financial year 2021-22.
4. SHARE CAPITAL
There was no change in the share capital of the Company during the year:
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Issue of equity Shares with differential rights - NIL
Issue of sweat equity shares - NIL
Issue of employee stock option – NIL
Provisions of moneys by company for purchase of its own shares – NIL

5. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Following changes on the Board of the Company have taken place during the financial
year under review and till the date of signing of this Report:
 Shri. Shanti Lal Jain (DIN: 07692739) Executive Director of Bank of Baroda was
resigned as a Nominee Director w.e.f. 31st August, 2021.
 Dr Ram Jass Yadav (DIN: 08911900) Chief General Manager of Bank of Baroda
was resigned as a Nominee Director w.e.f. 21st October, 2021.
 Shri. Joydeep Dutta Roy (DIN: 08055872) Executive Director (Chief General
Manager at the time) of Bank of Baroda was resigned as a Nominee Director
w.e.f. 21st October, 2021.
 Shri Ajay Khurana (DIN: 09076961) Executive Director of Bank of Baroda was
appointed as a Nominee Director w.e.f. 08th December, 2021.
 Shri. Joginder Singh Rana (DIN: 02418663) Managing Director & CEO of
Baroda Global Shared Services Limited was resigned w.e.f. 15th December,
2021.
 Shri. Akhil Handa (DIN: 07152212) Chief Digital Officer of Bank of Baroda was
appointed as a Nominee Director w.e.f. 23rd December, 2021.
 Shri. Ravindra Singh Negi (DIN: 08248608) General Manager, Exec. Secty. to
Managing Director & CEO of Bank of Baroda was appointed as a Nominee
Director w.e.f. 23rd December, 2021.
 Shri Vikram Sud (DIN: 01853732) resigned as a Independent Director w.e.f. 05th
February, 2022.
 Shri. Joginder Singh Rana (DIN: 02418663) was appointed as a Non- Executive
Director of the Company w.e.f. 10th March, 2022.
 Shri. Ajay Khosla (DIN: 09503159) Chief General Manager of Bank of Baroda
was appointed as a Nominee Director w.e.f. 10th March,2022.
 Smt. Sumit Chadha (DIN: 05207581) was appointed as a Managing Director &
CEO of the Company w.e.f. 07th April, 2022.
 Shri. Joginder Singh Rana (DIN: 02418663) Non-Executive Director of Baroda
Global Shared Services Limited was resigned w.e.f. 22nd August, 2022.
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6. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The independent Directors have individually declared to the Board that they meet the
criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 at
the time of their respective appointment and there is no change in the circumstances
as on the date of this report which may affect their status as an independent director.

7. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company maintains its commitment to achieve highest standards of corporate
governance. At Baroda Global Shared Services Limited (“BGSSL”), achieving better
governance is an ongoing process by ensuring timely and balanced disclosures,
transparency and accountability / standards in all our dealings with our employees,
shareholders and all other stakeholders.
The Company is in compliance with all applicable norms as are in force from time to
time.

8. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board at its meeting held on 18th October, 2017 has voluntarily constituted the
Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board. The
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee was constituted by the Board of
Directors at its meeting held on 17th December 2020 (separate CSR committee has been
dissolved by the Board of Directors with effect from 11th May, 2022 in terms of MCA
notification [inserted by the Companies (Amendment) Act 2020. Notification dated
28th September, 2020. Amendment effective from 22nd January 2021], Constitution of
CSR committee is non-mandatory.
A. AUDIT & RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
The Committee comprises of 3 Non-Executive including majority Independent
Directors. One of the Independent Director resigned from the Committee with effect
from 05th February, 2022. The Board decided to segregate Audit & Risk Management
Committee into two separate committee namely, i. Audit Committee and ii. Risk
Management Committee.
All recommendations made by the Audit and Risk Management Committee of the
Board during the FY 2021-22 were accepted by the Board. The details of meetings
attended by the members of the said Committee during the FY 2021-22 are given
below:
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Directors

Designation

Shri Bhaskar Niyogi
Shri Vikram Sud
Dr Ram Jass Yadav

Chairman
Member
Member

No.
of No.
Meeting held Meetings
during his/her attended
tenure
2
2
2
2
1
1

of

# No other committee meeting could be convened during the year on account of
resignation of existing member and non-availability of Independent Director to
reconstitute the same.
The Company Secretary of the Company, Mr. Yogesh P. Joshi acts as the Secretary of
the Committee.

B. AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Committee has been constituted with effect from 05th September, 2022. The
composition of the Committee is as follows:.
Directors
Designation
Shri Bhaskar Niyogi
Chairman
Shri Ravindra Singh Negi
Member
Shri Ajay Khosla
Member

C. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of 4 Non-Executive
Directors, out of which two of them were independent directors. One of the
Independent Director resigned from the Committee with effect from 05 th February,
2022.
Four NRC Meetings was held during F.Y.2021-22. The details of the meeting attended
by the members during the F.Y 2021-22 are given below:
Directors

Designation

Shri. Vikram Sud
Shri Bhaskar Niyogi
Shree Joydeep Dutta Roy

Chairman
Member
Member

No. of
Meeting held
during his/her
tenure
2
2
1

No. of
Meetings
attended
2
2
1

9
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No other committee meeting could be convened during the year on account of
resignation of existing member and non-availability of Independent Director to
reconstitute the same.
The Committee has been re-constituted with effect
current composition of the Committee is as follows:
Directors
Shri Bhaskar Niyogi
Shri Ajay K Khurana,
Shri Ajay Khosla

from 05th April, 2022 and the
Designation
Chairman
Member
Member

Shri. Joginder Singh Rana member of the Committee resigned w.e.f. 22nd August, 2022.

D. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
The Committee has been constituted with effect from 05th September, 2022. The
composition of the Committee is as follows:.
Directors
Designation
Shri Ravindra Singh Negi
Chairman
Smt Sumit Chadha
Member
Shri Bhaskar Niyogi
Member
Shri Akhil Handa
Member

9. VIGIL MECHANISM
The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism that enables the Directors and
Employees to report genuine concerns. The Vigil Mechanism provides for (a)
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use the Vigil Mechanism;
and (b) direct access to the Head- Operational Risk Management. In addition, Whistle
Blower Policy reinforce the implementation of the Company’s Code of Conduct which
encourages all concerned to take positive actions which commensurate with the
Company’s values and beliefs.
10. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
The Company’s Board comprises of a mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors
with considerable experience and expertise across a range of fields such as finance,
accounts, general management and business strategy. Except Independent directors
and Managing Director & CEO, all other directors are liable to retire by rotation as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
During the year under review from 01st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022, meetings of
the Board were duly convened and held, details of which are as under:
10
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Sr.
No.

Date of Meeting

No. of Directors
entitled to attend

No. of Directors
attended

% of
Attendance

01

17.05.2021

6

6

100

02

21.09.2021

5

3

60

03

17.11.2021

5

3

60

04

10.03.2022

5

5

100

Attendance of Directors
Sr.
No
.

Name of Director

Meetings of the Board
Category

No. of
Meetings
entitled to
attend

No. of
Meetings
attended

% of
Attendan
ce

01

Shri S. L. Jain

C, NE, ND

1

1

100

02

Shri Joginder S. Rana

E, NI

3

3

100

03

Shri Bhaskar Niyogi

I

4

4

100

04

Shri Vikram Sud

I

3

2

67

05

Dr Ram Jass Yadav

NE, ND

2

1

50

06

Shree Joydeep Dutta NE, ND
Roy

2

2

100

07

Shri Ajay K. Khurana

C, NE, ND

1

1

100

08

Shri. Akhil Handa

NE, ND

1

1

100

09

Shri. Ravindra Singh NE, ND
Negi

1

1

100

10

Shri. Ajay Khosla

NE, ND

1

1

100

11

Shri Joginder S. Rana

NE

1

1

100

Abbreviations:
I = Independent, NI = Non Independent, E = Executive Director, NE = NonExecutive Director, C=Chairperson, ND=Nominee Director.

11. BOARD EVALUATION
During the year under review, there have been changes in the office of Directorship
of the Company. The Company is in process of finalizing a policy for the Board
11
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Evolution and the same will be placed at a duly convened meeting for the
consideration of the Board in near future.
The Board believes that all Directors upheld highest standards of integrity, adhered
to Company's code of conduct, made constructive and effective contribution at
meetings and generally carried out their responsibilities well in the interest of the
Company and its stakeholders.

12. INFORMATION PURSUANT SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
R/W RULES 4 & 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT &
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES 2014:
A. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
The Members have accorded their approval towards managerial remuneration
paid/payable as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to Shri
Joginder Singh Rana (DIN 02418663) Ex. Managing Director & Chief Executive
Officer of the Company in the General Meeting dated 29.09.2020. Mr. Joginder
Singh Rana resigned from the Board of the Company with effect from 15th
December, 2021.
The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 06th April, 2022 appointed Mrs.
Sumit Chadha as the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company with effect from 7th April 2022 Company for a period of 3 years (Initial
Term) and the said term may be extended for a further period 2 years.
B. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The statement containing particulars of top ten employees and the employees drawing
remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under Section 197(12) of the Act read with
Rule 5 (2) and (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided in a separate Annexure forming part of the Report.
In terms of proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act, the Report and Accounts are being
sent to the shareholders excluding the aforesaid Annexure. The said statement is also
open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company. Any member interested
in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary.

13. SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Bank of Baroda. The Company does
not have any subsidiary, joint venture and/or associate company.

14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
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The Extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 pursuant to Section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 is not required to be attached with Directors Report on
account of amendment in Rule 12 of Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014.

15. STATUTORY AUDITOR
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) nominated M/s. Singhvi &
Sancheti, Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration Number 110286W as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to conduct the audit for the financials year 20212022 .
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) has again nominated M/s.
Singhvi & Sancheti, Chartered Accountants Firm Registration Number 110286W to be
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to conduct the audit for the
financials year 2020-21. The Board has recommended a fee of Rs. 25,000/- as decided
by the C&AG for the Financial Year 2022-2023.

A. STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT
The Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders does not contain any qualifications,
reservation or adverse remark.
The notes on account referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and
therefore, do not call for any further comments.

B. SUPPLEMENTARY AUDIT BY C&AG
Pursuant to Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act 2013 CAG of India conducted
Supplement Audit on 12th August, 2022. In this regard, Satisfactory Certificate was
issued by CAG and doesn’t not contain any qualification. The referred certificate being
self-explanatory in nature and therefore, do not call for any further comments. (Copy
of certificate is enclosed with the ANNEXURE-I).

16. SECRETARIAL AUDIT
The Company voluntarily had its Secretarial Records verified. The report of Secretarial
Audit is enclosed herewith for your perusal. The Secretarial Auditor’s Report to the
13
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Shareholders does not contain any qualifications, reservation or adverse remark.
(Copy of Secretarial Audit is enclosed with the ANNEXURE-II).

17. DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposit within the meaning of
the Chapter V to Companies Act 2013 during the year under review. Further, no
amount on account of principal or interest on deposit was outstanding as at the end
of the year under report.

18. LOANS/ GUARANTEES/ INVESTMENTS
The Company has not made any investment, advanced any loan or provided any
guarantee during the year under review in accordance with the provisions of Section
186 of the Act and rules made there under.

19. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
There have been no material transactions with Directors or the Key Management
Personnel and their relatives during F.Y.2021-22 that could have potential conflict
with the interest of the Company.
To the best of our knowledge, all related party transactions, with Bank of Baroda
(holding company) and/or its other subsidiaries/associates during the F.Y.2021-22
were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. The particulars
of contracts/arrangements entered into with related parties are disclosed in AOC-2,
appended as an ANNEXURE-III to this Report.
In accordance with the Accounting Standard - 18 prescribed by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), transactions with related parties have been
furnished in Note no. 22 in the Notes to Accounts under the heading “Related Party
Disclosures”.
20. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed
by Regulators/ Courts/ Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company
and its future operations.

21. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
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There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company subsequent to the close of the financial year to which the financial statement
relates and the date of this report.

22. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY/ TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION/ FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The Company is conscious of energy conservation and has initiated measures towards
it. Provisions relating to technology absorption are not applicable to the Company.
During the year under review, there were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

23. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weakness in the design or operation was observed.

24. RISK MANAGEMENT
Your Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy to identify
the risks impacting the Company's business and documented the process of risk
identification, risk minimization and risk optimization. There are no elements of risk
identified by the Company which has threatening effect on the existence of the
Company.
Effective risk management is fundamental to the business activities, while we remain
committed to increasing shareholder value by developing and growing our business
within our board-determined risk appetite, we are mindful of achieving this objective
in line with the interests of our stakeholders. We seek to achieve an appropriate
balance between risk and reward in our business, and continue to build and enhance
the risk management capabilities that assist in delivering our growth plans in a
controlled environment. Activities migrated to your company carry an element of
risk, the exposure to these risks is managed through a robust Risk Management Policy.
In managing risk, it is the Company's practice to take advantage of potential
opportunities while managing potential adverse effects. As our client is reputed
financial organization so we have aligned our Risk Framework at par with the
organization.

25. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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The Board of Directors, in compliance with the requirement of Section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013, constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee,
in its meeting held on 17.12.2020. The Board, on the basis of the recommendation of
the CSR Committee, approved the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the
Company which includes the initiatives undertaken by the Company during the
Financial Year 2021-22.
The Annual Report on CSR activities in the prescribed format is enclosed as
Annexure-V.

26. FRAUD REPORTING
During the year under review, no cases of fraud have been reported by the Auditors
as required under Section 143(12) of the Act.

27. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In terms of Section 134 of the Act, to the best of their knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors state
that:
a) In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;
b) In selection of accounting policies applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit of the Company for that period;
c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;
d) they have prepared annual accounts on a going concern basis;
e) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

28. HUMAN RESOURCES
In the past year we witnessed the worst phase of the pandemic in form of the second
wave, despite all the anxiety, uncertainty, and change, we still managed to move
16
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ahead due to our commitment to ensuring a safe, inclusive and supportive working
environment for our people.
Over the last year, Human Resources has played a major role in supporting our people
through the pandemic. From initiating health and safety protocols and practices, and
guidance documents, to introducing automation in various HR processes and
initiating skill development. Human Resource has played a vital role as a strategic
partner to the business.
At the heart of people strategy is how we build a strong talent pool in order to provide
full support to our parent bank. Our Approach to attract, retain, and develop the best
diverse talent has evolved since pandemic and will continue doing so. Our parent
bank has entrusted us with the responsibility of new projects like Retail Sales,
Collections, and Financial Inclusion (CBC). To achieve our commitment, we have
ramped up our hiring. We have already completed phase-I and have achieved almost
90%+ closure of hiring for products like Home Loans & Auto Loans. For SMS, we have
completed 100% hiring for PAN India to support our sales executives. Aggressive
hiring is taking place in Retail Sales with dedicated team deployed on the ground. We
are continuing the use of digital platforms for recruitment, to help us shorten the
hiring turnover time.
Considering the tremendous growth of the organization, our focus has been to
automate the HR processes. We have strengthened key HR processes like Employee
Self Services through HRMS. The main focus is on providing a seamless employee
experience, for which are in the continuous process of upgrading more competitive &
technology-driven HRMS systems. We are planning to introduce Compensation
Benchmarking at the organizational level for next year.
At the heart of our people strategy is to create a strong learning culture based on trust,
collaboration, and agility. We need to adapt our learning culture to ensure our people
take the time each day to learn independently and from each other. The foundation
that will make all this possible is by creating an inclusive environment, one where
everyone feels valued and is able to speak up. Getting these elements right will
strengthen the connections across teams. We have already completed the TNI/TNA
across all the business verticals. The prime focus will be strengthened the Induction &
Regulatory Training program and onboarding the Learning management system to
help automation in learning, to widen the scope, and to enable self-Learning across
the organization.
In order to make our organization future-ready, we are focusing on building critical
skills and competencies, organizational design and change management, current and
future leadership bench, and preparing the organization for future expansion. We aim
at moving toward AI-enabled platforms to identify emerging functional
competencies. Online Townhalls, Skip Level Meeting, and Feedback session is a part
of maintaining a frequent employee feedback system and employee listening
platforms, which is more regular, more rational, and easier for employees to answer.

17
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The future of Human Resources in the organization will represent a culture of
learning, progress, and digital integration. The key focus area for Human Resources
are:
• Intuitive and automated HR processes to drive operational efficiency and data
integrity.
 Numerous programs and resources to support opportunities for learning,
development, and career growth.
 Enabling a safe, healthy, engaging, and progressive work environment.
 Strategies and plan to retain talent.

29. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The Company has formulated an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the
requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy.
The objective of the Policy is to provide the women Employees of BGSSL a workplace,
free from harassment/discrimination and ensure that every Employee is treated with
dignity and respect. The Policy also endeavors to set expectations regarding
workplace behavior, and provide Employees with a framework for reporting
concerns.
The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed
of during current financial year.
No. of Complaints received

NIL

No. of Complaints disposed off

NIL

30. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by them, your Directors state that the provisions of the
Secretarial Standards have been complied with.

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
The Board of Directors acknowledge with gratitude the utmost co-operation and
support extended by Bank of Baroda, Statutory Auditors, Comptroller and Auditor
General of India and all the valued stakeholders and expect their continued support
and patronage in future too.
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The Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the dedicated service
rendered by employees at all levels, enabling the Company to help achieve its growth
plan during the year.
On behalf of the Board of Directors of Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
________________________

Sd/Ajay K. Khurana
Chairman
DIN: 09076961
20.09.2022
Mumbai

Sd/Sumit Chadha
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 05207581
20.09.2022
Mumbai
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ANNEXURE-I

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF BARODA GLOBAL SHARED SERVICES LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022.
The preparation of financial statements of Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
for the year ended 3 1 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management
of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act.
This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 11th May, 2022.
I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the
statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.
On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors report
under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.
For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
Sd/(P V Hari Krishna)
Principal Director of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai
Place: Mumbai
Date: 20.09.2022
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[CIN:U74999MH2017GOI292430]
BGSS/FIN2022-23/09

30.08.2022

To
Office of the Principal Director of Audit (Shipping) Mumbai
C-2 GN Block RTI Building
7th Floor Bandra- Kurla Complex
Mumbai 400051
MAHARASHTRA.
Respected Sir / Madam,
In Re: Supplementary Audit of Baroda Global Shared Services Limited for the period April 2021 to
March 2022.
We refer to supplementary Audit conducted by your high office during 8th of August 2022 to 12th of
August 2022. In this connection please find mentioned below our point wise submission to the
respective POMs shared by your high office:
POM Clause Comments by CAG
No.
POM- A
Company has clubbed CSR Expenditure of
1
Rs. 10.08 lakhs under expenses instead of
showing it as a separate line item in the
statement of profit & loss for the year 2122.

POM1

B

POM2

A

Company has also not disclosed the
breakup of expenses included in line item
of CSR Expenses by way of separate
disclosure in notes to financial
statements
The Comptroller Auditor General of India
(CAG) have issued directions to the
Statutory
auditors
to
disclose
(grants/subsidies etc) received from the
Central/State Govt or its agencies were
properly accounted for /utilised as per
the terms and conditions with list of
deviations if any.
The statutory Auditor has not disclosed
(Grants/subsidies) and Government or
it’s which should have been distinctly
disclosed and has presented the same as:
The company has not received any funds
from central and state Govt. during the
year.

Baroda Global Shared Services Limited’s
Reply
As confirmed to us by our statutory
auditors, general guidelines does not
provide to show CSR as separate line item.
However it asks for disclosure of the same.
This has been noted for future disclosure
and it has no effect on the financial
statements/results.
As confirmed by our statutory auditors,
this was an inadvertent error and noted
the same for future disclosure of break-up
of expenses included in the line items of
CSR expenses
The comment was referred to the
Statutory Auditors for their remarks.
It was confirmed by the Statutory Auditors
that inadvertently distinct disclosure
could not be mentioned and the same is
noted for future disclosure. M/s. Singhvi &
Sancheti, Chartered Accountants further
confirmed that the Company has not
received any funds (grants /subsidy etc.)
from:



The Central Government or its
agencies.
The State Government or its
agencies.
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[CIN:U74999MH2017GOI292430]
POM
No.

Clause Comments by CAG

Baroda Global Shared Services Limited’s
Reply

POM2

B

The statutory auditor have complied with
CARO 2020 however instead of 2020 the
statutory auditor have stated CARO 2016
which needs to be corrected.

POM2

C

The statutory auditor has not complied
with MCA notification dated 24.3.2021
regarding rules amended in Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 and have
used old format for reporting.
The financials of the company have been
prepared in accordance with Indian
GAAP. Further the company is falling
under Division I and the requirement is to
prepare financials under Accounting
Standard Rules 2006. As a result the
disclosure by company should have been
made as “schedules “instead of “Notes”.
The
Financial
statement
shows
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes
on financial statement for the year ended
March 31, 2022 under different notes.
This should have been under one
schedule.

P`OM- 1)
3

POM3

2)

POM3

3)

The deferred tax liability is shown under
Current Liability. This should have been
shown under Non-Current Liabilities

POM3

4)

Employee Benefits: There is a reference
inviting to Note 25 for employee benefits
payment made to Key Managerial
Persons which is irrelevant as no such
note was depicted

The comment was referred to the
Statutory Auditors for their remarks and It
was confirmed that this is a typographical
error and it should be treated as CARO
2020 instead of 2016.
The comment was referred to the
Statutory Auditors for their remarks and
Statutory Auditors noted the same for
future disclosure.
The comment was referred to the
Statutory Auditors for their remarks and
they have confirmed that this was due to
an oversight error, inadvertently it was
mentioned and the same shall be noted
for future disclosure. It has no effect on
financial statements/results.
The comment was referred to the
Statutory Auditors for their remarks and
they have confirmed that due to oversight
error, inadvertently it was mentioned and
the same has been noted for future
disclosure. This has no effect on the
financial statements/results.
The comment was referred to the
Statutory Auditors for their remarks and
they have confirmed that due to oversight
error, inadvertently it was mentioned and
the same has been noted for future
disclosure. This has no effect on the
financial statements/results.
The comment was referred to the
Statutory Auditors for their remarks and
they have confirmed that this was due to
an oversight error, inadvertently it was
mentioned and the same shall be noted
for future disclosure. It has no effect on
financial statements/results..
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[CIN:U74999MH2017GOI292430]
POM Clause Comments by CAG
No.
POM- 5)
Other Expenses (b) : Payment to auditors
3
(Ref note no. 18.1): The referred note
should have been replaced with note no.
19.1.

Baroda Global Shared Services Limited’s
Reply
The comment was referred to the
Statutory Auditors for their remarks and
they have confirmed that this is due to
oversight
typographical
error,
inadvertently, it was mentioned as Ref
note no. 18.1 instead Ref note no. 19.1.
This has been noted for future disclosure
and it has no effect on the financial
statement/results.
The comment was referred to the
Statutory Auditors for their remarks and
this has been noted for future disclosure
and it has no effect on the financial
statement/results.

POM3

6)

The note pertaining to defined benefits
requires to disclose the full details of
actuarial valuation as per para 51 of AS
15. This should have been distinctly
disclosed for better understanding.

POM4

General

The POM states observations for non- The comment was referred to the
disclosure of financials s per schedule III Statutory Auditors for their remarks and
of the Companies Act 2013.
this has been noted for future disclosure
and it has no effect on the financial
statement/results.

Therefore, in view of the foregoing reply Audit Paragraphs may be dropped please.

Yours Faithfully

Yogesh P. Joshi
Company Secretary
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Singhvi & Sancheti
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/2, Odbavjr

BhLuvao, 427 , J.S.S Road

C}],ira Bazar, Mumbai - 40O 002 INDIA.
Chartered Accountants

Phone: 22003 175 I 2200317 6

To
Office of the Principal Director

ofAudit (Shipping) Mumbai

C-2 GN Block RTI Building
7ih

Floor Bandra- Kurla Complex

Mumbai 400051
Dear Sir:

Refi Co.rlgendum to reply subettted to yout omcc t! reapect of Audlt
conducted at Batods Global Shared Servlces Llmlted, cllt Clty cardhlnagar
for the perlod Aptll2O2l to Ntarcttr 22
In reference to the reply submitted to your office on 25rh of Aug 2022 in respect of
Audit conducted at Baroda cloba] Shared Services Limited, Gift City Candhinagar
for the period Apdl 2021 to March 22 we hereby submit a corigendum:
POM
No

Clause

POM.
2

Commeuts by CAG

Auditot's Response

Auditor ceneral of
India (CAC) have issued directions to
the Statutory auditors to disclose
(grants/subsidies etc) received from
the Centml/State Govt or its agencies
were properly accounted for /utilised
as per the terms and conditions with
list of deviations if any.

The Comptroller Auditor
General of India (CAG) have
issued directions to the

(A) The Comptrouer

Statutory auditors to disclose
(grants/subsidies etc) received
from the Central/State Govt or
its agencies were properly
accounted for /utilised as per
The statutory Auditor has not the terms and conditions with
disclosed (Gmnts/ subsidiesl and list of deviations if any.
Govemment or it's agencies which
should have been distinctly disclosed We hereby submit that the
and has presented the same asl
company has not received any
The company has not received any funds from the central & state
funds from central and stBte covr government or lt's agencies
during the year.
during the financial year 2021
2022.

Further, the company shall place this corrigendum before the board of directors in
the next scheduled board meeting.
We request you to please consider the same.

For Slnghvl &
Chartered

(HM
Partner
M.No. 04333
MuEbal
l2rh Sep 2022
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ANNEXURE-II
UDIN: F010333D001002643
FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
(Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

The Members,
Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
(CIN: U74999MH2017GOI292430)
5th Floor, Baroda Sun Tower, C-34,
G-Block Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai 400051
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices of Baroda Global Shared Services Limited (CIN:
U74999MH2017GOI292430) (hereinafter called The Company) for the year ended 31st March,
2022. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information and representations
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2022, complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes
and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:
We have examined the books, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made
available to us and maintained by Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022
according to the provisions of:
(a) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under.
(b) The Securities Contracts (Regulations) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made there
under; - Not Applicable
(c) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye-laws framed there under; Not Applicable
(d) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of foreign direct investment, overseas direct investment and
external commercial borrowing; - Not Applicable
(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; - Not Applicable
(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; - Not Applicable
(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; - Not Applicable
21
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(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable
(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014; - Not Applicable
(j) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; - Not Applicable
(k) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and
Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations,2013; - Not Applicable
(l) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; - Not Applicable
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and general
meetings.
The Company has informed that during the period under review the Company has complied
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Director and Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors/Committees that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.
Adequate notices are given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting in compliance of the Act.
Decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously and there is no dissent from
directors during the audit period.
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

FOR RANA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
Sd/NISHANT RANA
(Proprietor)
Membership No: F10333
C.P.: 22302

Date: 20th Sep 2022
Place: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURE-III
FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.
1.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.
---------------------------- NIL----------------------

2.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis (for the
Financial Year 2021-22).

Sl.
No.

Name (s) of the
related party &
nature of
relationship

Nature of
contract /
arrangements /
transaction

Duration of
the contracts /
arrangements
/ transaction

1.

Bank of Baroda
(Holding
Company)

Business Support
Services

Ongoing

Salient terms of the
contracts / arrangements /
transaction including the
value, if any
Rendering
Business
Support services to Bank of
Baroda :

Amount
paid as an
advance,
if any
NIL

 Trade Finance Back
Office (TFBO),
 Aadhaar
Card
Operations,
 Financial
Inclusion
(CBC),
 Operation
Risk
Management,
 Quality Assurance,

 Cash Management
Services,
 Collections,
 Credit Card Operations,
 Digital Banking,
 Digital Lending
Operation,
 Field Collection,
 Retail Assets,
 Retail Sales,
 Welcome Kit,
 Contact Centre
 Account Management
Services
2.

Bank of Baroda
(Holding
Company)

Fixed Deposits

Ongoing

Fixed Deposits

NO
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3.

BOB Financial
Solutions
Limited
(Group
Subsidiary
Company)

Credit Card back
office operational
activities

Ongoing

Sd/Ajay K. Khurana
Chairman
DIN: 09076961
20.09.2022
Mumbai

Processing of credit card
operation workflow and
other related services of the
BFSL
through
implementation of Scan
based paperless workflow
on regular basis

NO

Sd/Sumit Chadha
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 05207581
20.09.2022
Mumbai
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Annexure IV
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

1.

A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy
and projects or Programme:
The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (“Policy”) of the Company is in line with the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”) read with Schedule VII to
the Act and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”).
The Policy lays down the guiding principles that shall be applicable to the CSR projects
/programme / activities of the Company. The Policy is primarily aimed at supporting
the Company’s consistent efforts to promote awareness, health and vocation skills
development. The Board of Directors approved this Policy, on the basis of the
recommendations of the CSR Committee.

OBJECTIVE OF THE POLICY
The main objective of CSR policy is to lay down guidelines for the company to make CSR a
key business process for sustainable development for the Society. It aims at supplementing
the role of the Government in enhancing welfare measures of the society based on the
immediate and long term social and environmental consequences of their activities. Company
will act as a good Corporate Citizen, subscribing to the principles of Global Compact for
implementation.
PROPOSED PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS
The Company, as a part of CSR, the focus areas of the company that have emerged are
Education, Health, Sustainable livelihood, Value Education and espousing social causes. The
Company also continues to explore other areas prescribed in Schedule VII of the Act. The
identification and finalization of projects / programme / activities is in conformity with
Schedule VII of Companies Act. 2013. The summary of CSR Policy is available on Company
Website at: https://www.bgss.in/.
2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.
The Company has Constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and formulated
CSR Policy and following is the constitution of the said CSR Committee:
S. No.
1.
2.
3.

Name of Director
Shri Bhaskar Niyogi
Shri Vikram Sud
Shri Joginder Singh Rana

Designation
Chairman
Member
Member

Shri. Vikram Sud member of the Committee resigned w.e.f. 22 nd August, 2022.
Shri. Joginder Singh Rana member of the Committee resigned w.e.f. 22 nd August, 2022.
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Two of the existing members resigned from the committee and Board of the Company
and therefore, the CSR committee was pending to be reconstituted.
As per the amended Section 135(9) of the Companies Act 2013, in case the CSR amount to
be spent by Company does not exceed INR 50 Lakhs then the Company shall not be
required to constitute CSR committee and accordingly, the CSR committee was dissolved
w.e.f. 11th May 2022.

3. PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE:

S. No.

Financial year

1
2018-19
2
2019-20
3
2020-21
TOTAL (A)
Average Net Profits for three years (B) = (A)/3
Amount eligible to be spent towards CSR (C)
= (B)x2%

Profit before tax as
per financials (in Rs.)
2,13,41,504
5,34,88,416
7,64,26,599
15,12,56,519
5,04,18,840
10,08,377

Total Expenditure: Rs. 10,08,377/- (INR Ten Lakh Eight Thousand Three Hundred and
Seventy Seven only)

4. DETAILS OF CSR SPEND DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22
(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year.
(in Rs.)

Rs. 10,08,377/-

Total Amount transferred
to Unspent CSR Account
as per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as per
second proviso to section 135(5).

Amount. Date of transfer

Name of the
Fund
NA

0

NA

Amount. Date of
transfer
0
NA

(b) Details of CSR amount spent for the financial year:
(1) (2)
S
Name
N of the
Project.

(3)
Item
from the
list of
activities
in
Schedule
VII to the
Act

(4)
Local
area
(Yes/
No)

(5)
Location of the
project.

State

(6)
Amount
allocated
for the
project
(in Rs.

Distt.

(7)
Mode of
Impleme
ntation
Direct
(Yes/No).

(8)
Mode of
Implementation Through Implementing
Agency

Name

CSR
Registration
number
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*PM
PM
cares
cares
Fund
Fund
Astitva Education
Foundat
ion
Livelihood
TOTAL

No

Yes

Pan
India

Pan India

Rs.
5,04,188/(50%)
5,04,189/(50%)

Gujarat Gandhinagar and
Ahmedabad

Yes

NA

NA

Through
The
Registered
NGO

Astittva CSR00006147
Welfare
Foundat
ion

*The amount of Rs. 5,04,188/-(INR Five Lakh Four Thousand One Hundred Eighty Eight only) was
deposited into PM-CARES fund on 21-02-2022 through NEFT (UTR) Number: - BARBZ22052291170.

5.

REASONS FOR NOT SPENDING THE FULL AMOUNT ALLOCATED FOR CSR
ACTIVITIES: Not Applicable.

6.

A RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF THE CSR COMMITTEE THAT THE
IMPLEMENTATION AND MONITORING OF CSR POLICY, IS IN COMPLIANCE
WITH CSR OBJECTIVES AND POLICY OF THE COMPANY: The CSR Committee
confirms that the activities carried out by the Company are in compliance with the CSR
objectives and policy of the Company.
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Singhvi & Sancheti

19/2, Odhavji Bhuvan, 427, J.S.S Road
Chira Bazar, Mumbai - 400 002 INDIA.
Phone : 2200 3175, 22003176
Web:- www.ssca.in E Mail- mail@ssca.in

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of
Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Baroda Global Shared Services Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and
profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis of Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon
The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
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inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.
Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:
a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

BANK-INTERNAL

34

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.
c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.
e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order, to the extent applicable.

2.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, as required by law, have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;
c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on
March 31, 2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being appointed as a Director in terms
of sub-section 2 of section 164 of the Act;
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting;
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Independent Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:
i.
The Company does not have any pending litigation which has impact on
its financial position in its financial statement.
ii.
The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii.
The Company is not required to transfer any funds to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund in accordance with the Companies Act
1956 and rules made there under.
iv.
The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
v.
The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice
that has caused them to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (iv) and (v) contain any material mis-statement.
As required by Section 143(5) of the Act, we give in "Annexure C", report on the directions
issued by Comptroller & Auditor General of India, the action taken thereon and its impact
on the accounts and financial statement of the company.
vi.

3.

For Singhvi & Sancheti
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 110286W

Sd/(H M Sancheti)
Partner
M. No. 043331

UDIN - 22043331AKIZTK6947
Mumbai, dated 11-05-2022
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ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S
REPORT (Referred to in our report of even date)
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that:
i. In respect of the Company's fixed assets:
a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable
having regards to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.
c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no immovable
properties held by the company. Hence, this clause is not applicable.
d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
revalued its property Plant and Equipment (Including right of Use Assets) or
Intangible Assets or both during the year.
e) According to the information and explanations given to us, No proceedings have been
initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition )Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder,
ii. In respect of the Company's inventories:
a)
As per the information and explanation given to us, the company is engaged in
service sector and does not have any inventories. Hence, this clause is not applicable.
iii. The Company has not made any investments in and/or provided any guarantee or security
or granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Act, 2013.
iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.
v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit from the public. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.
vi. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the company and
accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable.
vii. In respect of statutory dues:
a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and service Tax,
Duty of custom, Cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited
with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given
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to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were
outstanding as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date
of becoming payable.
b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, salestax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

viii.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no such transactions to be recorded in the books of accounts that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Axt, 1961.

ix.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institutions, banks or Government.

x.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Hence, this clause is not applicable.

xi.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no instances of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

xii.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has paid /
provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

xiii.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company's
transactions with its related party are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Where applicable, the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

xiv.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not
required under provisions of Companies Act, 2013 to appoint Internal Auditor.
However the company has an operational risk management system commensurate
with the size and Nature of the business.

xv.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with them. Accordingly reporting under clause (xv) of
Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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xvi.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

xvii.

The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and it’s immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii.

There has been no incident of resignation of the Statutory Auditors during the year.

xix.

According to the information and explanations given to us, on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, there are no material
uncertainty as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date;

xx.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no ongoing
project under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly this clause is not
applicable.

xxi.

Since the company has not Subsidiary, This clause is not applicable.

For Singhvi & Sancheti
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 110286W

Sd/(H M Sancheti)
UDIN – 22043331AKIZTK6947
Partner
Mumbai, dated 11-05-2022
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in our report of even date)
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that:
Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause
(i) of sub - section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Baroda Global
Shared Services Limited ("the Company") as at March 31, 2022, in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's responsibility for internal financial controls
The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors' responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards
on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial
reporting.
Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (iii)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
For Singhvi & Sancheti
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 110286W

Sd/(H M Sancheti)
Partner
M. No. 043331

UDIN - 22043331AKIZTK6947
Mumbai, dated 11-05-2022
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ANNEXURE "C" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in our report of even date)
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that:
Sr.

Directions

Compliances

Whether the company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated.
Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts /loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to the company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are
properly accounted for? (in case, lender is a
Government company, then its direction is
also applicable for statutory auditor of
lender company).

Yes, the company has IT system in place for
all accounting transactions and no
transactions are done outside the IT system.

No.
1

2

3

Not Applicable.
The company has not taken any loan during
the year.

Whether
funds
(grants/subsidy
etc.) Not Applicable.
received/receivable for specific schemes The company has not received any funds
from Central/ State Government or its from central/state agencies during the year.
agencies were properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation

For Singhvi & Sancheti
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 110286W
Sd/(H M Sancheti)
Partner
M. No. 043331

UDIN - 22043331AKIZTK6947
Mumbai, dated 11-05-2022
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Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
CIN. U74999MH2017GOI292430

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022
I.
1

2

3

Particulars
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Note No.

As at 31-03-2022

Shareholder's fund
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus

2
3

99,600,000
205,367,096
304,967,096

Non-Current liabilities
(a) Long-term provisions

4

8,422,379

Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables
(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises; and
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises.
(b) Deferred tax Liability (net)
(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

99,600,000
117,411,693
217,011,693

-

5
-

9
6
7

Total
II.

ASSETS

1

Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(i) Tangible assets
(ii) Intangible assets
(iii) Intangible assets under development
(b) Deferred tax assets (net)
(c) Non Current Investment
(d) Other non-current assets

10

Current assets
(a) Trade receivables
(b) Cash and bank balances
(c) Short-term loans and advances
(d) Other current assets

11
12
13
14

2

( Amount in Rs.)
As at 31-03-2021

8

9

Total

-

6,819,065

2,639,615

26,516,354
15,451,296
48,786,715

101,739
15,215,377
7,354,435
25,311,166

362,176,189

242,322,859

10,962,718
520,192
1,997,416
28,441,694
41,922,019

3,247,951
691,092
13,144,981
17,084,024

53,549,569
148,424,576
15,372,769
102,907,255
320,254,170

24,090,513
156,709,199
31,424,124
13,015,000
225,238,836

362,176,189

242,322,860

The accompanying Notes 1-26 form an integral part of the Financial Statements
For Singhvi and Sancheti
Chartered Accountants
FRN.110286W
SD/(H M Sancheti)
Partner
Membership No. 043331
Place: Mumbai
Date : 11-05-2022

For and on behalf of board of directors

SD/Ajay K Khurana
Chairman
(DIN. 09076961)

SD/Sumit Mamak Chadha
Managing Director & CEO
(DIN. 05207581)
SD/Yogesh P. Joshi
Company Secretary
(ACS No.:52268)
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Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
CIN. U74999MH2017GOI292430
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022
Particulars

Note No.

( Amount in Rs.)
2020-21

2021-22

I

Revenue from operations

15

841,582,613

492,893,217

II

Other income

16

35,322,950

16,607,610

III

Total revenue (I + II)

876,905,562

509,500,827

IV

Expenses:
560,796,856
3,022,980
202,548,313

369,863,925
10,243
2,249,270
60,950,790

Total expenses

766,368,149

433,074,228

Profit before tax
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Tax adjustment of earlier years
(3) Deferred tax charge

110,537,414

76,426,599

(i) Employee benefits expenses
(ii) Finance costs
(iii) Depreciation and amortization expense
(iv) Other expenses

V
VI

VII

Profit for the Year

VIII

Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic (in Rs.)
(1) Diluted (in Rs.)
Face value per equity share (in Rs.)

17
18
8
19

21,848,830
(2,099,155)

19,236,219
14,223
529,410

90,787,739

56,646,747

9.12
9.12
10

5.69
5.69
10

27

The accompanying Notes 1-26 form an integral part of the Financial Statements
For Singhvi and Sancheti
Chartered Accountants
FRN.110286W

SD/(H M Sancheti)
Partner
Membership No. 043331
Place: Mumbai
Date : 11-05-2022

For and on behalf of board of directors

SD/Ajay K Khurana
Chairaman
(DIN. 09076961)

SD/Sumit Mamak Chadha
Managing Director & CEO
(DIN. 05207581)

SD/Yogesh P. Joshi
Company Secretary
(ACS No.:52268)
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Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
CIN. U74999MH2017GOI292430

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022
2021-22

Particulars
A.

Cash flow from operating activities :
Profit / Loss before tax
Add / (Less) : Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortisation
Interest income
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for working capital :
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables
(Increase) / Decrease in loans and advances
(Increase) / Decrease in other assets
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables
Increase / (Decrease) in other liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions
Cash generated from operations
Taxes Paid (Net of refund)
Cash generated from / (used in) operating activities

B.

C.

Cash flow from investing activities :
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Interest received
Cash generated from / (used in) investing activities
Cash flow from financing activities :
Dividend paid
Interest paid
Cash generated from / (used in) financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

2020-21

110,537,414

76,426,599

3,022,980
(5,181,817)
(2,158,837)
108,378,577

2,249,270
(4,623,057)
(2,373,787)
74,052,812

(29,459,057)
(5,484,871)
(105,188,968)
4,179,450
11,300,977
16,519,240
(108,133,229)
312,604

(3,031,860)
(772,665)
(8,609,375)
1,920,661
2,295,503
(9,573,067)
(17,770,803)
8,753,986

(A)

-67,256

(B)

(10,566,847)
5,181,817
(5,385,030)

(C )

(2,832,337)
-2,832,337

(A+B+C)

Components of cash and cash equivalents (Refer note 11 )
Cash on hand
Balances with banks
- in current accounts
- in fixed deposits
- in Special Purpose Account

-8,284,623
156,709,199
148,424,576

47,528,024

(817,944)
4,623,057
3,805,113

51,333,137
105,376,062
156,709,199

96,735,212
51,675,000
14,364
148,424,576

56,134,199
100,575,000
156,709,199

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out by Accounting Standard -3
(revised) "Cash Flow Statements".

The accompanying Notes 1-26 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
For Singhvi and Sancheti
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of board of directors

FRN 110286W

SD/(H M Sancheti)
Partner
M.No 043331
Place: Mumbai
Date:- 11-05-2022

SD/Ajay
Shanti
K Khurana
Lal Jain
Chairman
(DIN No. 09076961)

SD/Sumit Mamak Chadha
Managing Director & CEO
(DIN. 05207581)

SD/Yogesh P. Joshi
Company Secretary
(ACS No.:52268)
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Baroda Global Shared Services Limited
Notes 1 to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
A Background
Baroda Global Shared Services Limited (the Company) having CIN : U74999MH2017GOI292430, was incorporated on 15th
March 2017, this being the 05th year of business of Company. The Company is carrying on the business of Business Support
Services in the domestic market. The company has embarked on an expansion plan.

B Going concern assumption
The financial statements of the Company are prepared on the assumption of going concern and will continue in operation for
foreseeable future.
The management of the company has assessed the impact of COVID-19 on various aspects of the business including customers,
suppliers, employees, etc. and has taken appropriate measures to continue as a going concern.

C Significant accounting policies
a Basis of preparation of financial statements
These financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India (‘Indian GAAP’). Indian GAAP comprises of mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the
extent notified). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.
b Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statement in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP)
requires management to make estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and
the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period.
c Classification of assets and liabilities
The Revised Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 requires assets and liabilities to be classified either Current or Non-current.
a)

b)
c)

An asset shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
i) It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal operating
cycle;
ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
iii) It is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or
iv) It is Cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting date.
All assets other than current assets shall be classified as non-current.
A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
i) It is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;
ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or
iv) The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting date.

Operating Cycle
An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents.
Based on the nature of services and the time between the acquisition of assets for and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current – non-current classification
of assets and liabilities.
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d Property, plant and equipment
Tangible Assets :
Tangible fixed assets are carried at the cost of acquisition or construction, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss, if any. The cost of fixed assets comprises of its purchase price, including import duties and other nonrefundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
Expenses directly attributable to new manufacturing facility during its construction period are capitalized. Know-how related to
plans and drawings of buildings or plant and machinery is capitalized under relevant tangible assets heads.
Profit or Loss on disposal of tangible assets is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Tangible fixed assets held for disposal are stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and are disclosed
separately under ‘Other Current Assets’. Any expected loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The residual value and useful life of a tangible fixed asset is reviewed at the end of the financial year. Any effect of deviations
from the previous estimates is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate.

Intangible Assets :
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets arising on acquisition of
business are measured at fair value as at date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Profit or Loss on disposal of intangible assets is recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Capital Work in Progress & Capital Advances :
Cost of Assets not ready for intended use, as on the balance sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances given
towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are disclosed as long term loans and advances.
e Depreciation :
Depreciation on all assets is provided pro-rata to the period of use, under Straight Line Method, at rates prescribed in Part 'C' of
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis. Intangible assets are amortised over
their respective individual estimated useful lives (not exceeding five years) on a straight line basis, commencing from the date
the asset is available for its intended use.
The useful life of fixed assets, as estimated by the management is same as per the Part C of the Schedule II to the Act.
The method of depreciation applied to an asset is reviewed at the end of the financial year. In case of any significant change in
the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset, the method is changed to reflect the
changed pattern. The change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

f Impairment of fixed assets
At each Balance Sheet date, an assessment is done by the management to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment in the carrying amount of the Company’s assets. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An
assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised for an
asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. The carrying amount of the fixed asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account for
the year. After recognition of impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss as applicable, the depreciation charge for the fixed
asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on Written Down
Value (WDV) method over its remaining useful life.
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g Investments
Investments are classified into current and long-term investments. Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be
held for not more than a year from the date of acquisition are classified as current investments. All other investments are
classified as long-term investments. However, that part of long term investments which are expected to be realized within twelve
months from Balance Sheet date is also presented under “Current Investments” under “Current portion of long term
investments” in consonance with the current/non-current classification of Schedule III of the Act. The cost of an investment
includes acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.
Current investments are stated at the lower of cost or fair value. The comparison of cost and fair value is done separately in
respect of each category of investments. Long-term investments are stated at cost less provision for diminution. Provision for
diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the
management. Reversal of such provision for diminution is made when there is a rise in the value of long term investments, or if
the reasons for the decline no longer exist.
On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

h Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and other costs necessary to make the sale. Cost is determined on the
basis of
FIFO method and includes expenditure in acquiring the inventories and bringing them to the present location and condition.
i Trade receivables
Trade receivables are stated after writing off debts considered as bad. Adequate provision is made for debts considered doubtful.
j Revenue recognition
Sale of Services
Revenue from Business Support Services Operations arises from both time based and unit price client contracts. Such revenue is
recognized on completion of the related services and is billable in accordance with the specific terms of contracts with clients.
Sales are recorded net of goods and service tax, discounts and rebates.
Interest Income
Interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis taking into account the amount received and the rate applicable.
Impact of COVID-19
While the Company believes strongly that it has a rich portfolio of services to partner with customers, the impact on future
revenue streams could come from
• the inability of our customers to continue their businesses due to financial resource constraints or their services no-longer
being availed by their customers
• prolonged lock-down situation resulting in its inability to deploy resources at different locations due to restrictions in
mobility
• customers not in a position to accept alternate delivery modes using Secured Borderless WorkSpaces
• customers postponing their discretionary spend due to change in priorities
The Company has assessed that customers are not more prone to immediate impact due to disruption in supply chain and drop
in demand, but customers may re-prioritise their discretionary spend in immediate future to conserve resources and assess the
impact that they would have due to dependence of revenues from the impacted verticals. The Company has considered such
impact to the extent known and available currently. However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given
the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration.

k Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings and
exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest
cost. Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period they occur.
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l Employee benefits
i) Short-term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee
benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The Company recognizes
the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered as a
liability (accrued expense) after deducting any amount already paid.
ii) Post employment benefits
Defined contribution plans are Employees State Insurance Scheme and Government administered pension fund scheme for
all applicable employees and superannuation scheme for eligible employees. The Company’s contribution to defined
contribution plans are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the financial year to which they relate.
iii) Leave Encashment
The employees of the Company are entitled to compensated abesence and deferred compensation as per the policy of the
company, the liability in respect of which is provided, based on the acturial valuation carried out by an independent actuary
as at the year end. The acturial valuation method used be the independent actuary for measuring the liability is the
Projected Unit Credit Method.
Acturial gains and losses comprise experiance
adjustment and theeffects of changes in the actuarial assumptions are recongnized immediately in the Statment of Profit &
Loss in the year in which they arise.
Accumulated compensated absence, which are expected to be availed or
encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. Unutilised leave balance
that accrues to employees as at the year-end is charges to the statement of Profit & Loss on as undiscounted basis

iii) Defined benefit plans
The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme and post-retirement medical benefit scheme are defined benefit plans. The
Company’s net obligation in respect of a defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its
present value. Any unrecognised past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The calculation of the
Company’s obligation under each of the two plans is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit
credit method.
The Company recognises all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. All expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in employee benefits expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit related to past service by
employees is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.
The Company recognises gains and losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan when the curtailment or
settlement occurs.
m Foreign exchange transactions
Transactions denominated in a foreign currency or that require settlement in a foreign currency are called foreign currency
transactions. Reporting currency of the enterprise operating in India is Indian rupees. Currency other than reporting
currency is called foreign currency and rate at which foreign currency is converted into reporting currency or vice versa is
called the exchange rate.
Transactions involving foreign currencies can arise from
a. Exporting of goods and importing of goods
b. borrowing or lending money
c. acquiring or disposing off assets, or incurring and settling liabilities
d. being a party to an unperformed forward exchange contract
Initial Recognition
For initial recognition, as per Accounting Standard 11 – The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, foreign currency
transactions have been recorded by applying the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at
the date of the transaction.
Reporting at subsequent Balance Sheet date
For reporting at the end of each accounting period, items in the Balance Sheet have been classified into monetary and nonmonetary items. Non-monetary items have been carried at historical cost only.
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Monetary items are money held and assets and liabilities to be received or paid in fixed or determinable amounts of money.
Examples are cash balances, account receivables and payables. Non-monetary items are assets and liabilities other than
monetary items. Examples include fixed assets, inventories, and investments in equity shares.
 Apply closing rate for monetary items, except when restrictions on remittances etc. exist; reporting should be at the most
likely realizable or disbursable amount.
 Apply transaction-date rate or the rate that existed on fair-value estimation date for non-monetary items.

Recognizing exchange difference
Exchange difference is the difference resulting from reporting the same number of units of a foreign currency in the
reporting currency at different exchange rates.
The realized and unrealized foreign exchange gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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n Taxes on income
Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax charge or credit.
Current Income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the provisions of
Income tax Act, 1961 as applicable to the financial year.
The deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference between accounting income and taxable income
for the year). Deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised using the tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset are recongnised only to the
extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or
carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of
such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date for appropriateness of their carrying value at each
balance sheet date and written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/ virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

o Operating lease
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an asset substantially vests with the lessor are
recognized as operating lease. Lease rentals on assets taken on operating lease are recognized as expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on straight line basis.
p Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
i. Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.
ii. Contingent liabilities disclose for possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the
control of the Company or present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.
iii. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
q Earnings per share
The Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders after tax
for the year by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
r Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise cash and cheques in hand, bank balances, demand
deposits with banks and other short term highly liquid investments where the original maturity is three months or less.

s Government grants
Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions
attached to them and the grants will be received. Government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire capital assets are presented by deducting them from the carrying value of the assets.
The grant is recognised as income over the life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced depreciation charge. Other government
grants are recognised as income over the periods necessary to match them with the costs for which they are intended to
compensate, on a systematic and rational basis.
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Note 2 :- Share capital
Share Capital

As at 31-03-2022
Shares
Amount

( Amount in Rs. except for share data)
As at 31-03-2021
Shares
Amount

Authorised
1,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

10,000,000

100,000,000

10,000,000

100,000,000

99,60,000 (previous year 99,60,000) Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each

9,960,000

99,600,000

9,960,000

99,600,000

Total

9,960,000

99,600,000

9,960,000

99,600,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

Note 2.1 : The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below
(No. of Shares)
Particulars

As at
31-03-2022

As at
31-03-2021

Equity shares at the beginning and at the end of
the year

9,960,000

9,960,000

Total

9,960,000

9,960,000

Note 2.2 : Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent of shares.
As at 31-03-2022
As at 31-03-2021
Name of Shareholder
No. of Shares
No. of Shares
% of Holding
% of Holding
held
held
Bank of Baroda
9,960,000
100.00%
9,960,000
100.00%
Note 2.3 : There was no fresh issue, bonus issue or buying back of shares in the preceeding five years.
Note 2.4 : The Company has only one class of equity shares. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
Note 2.5 : There is no change in the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year.
Note 2.6 : There is no change in the pattern of shareholding during the year. It is same as the last year.
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( Amount in Rs.)
Particulars

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

Note 3 :- Reserve and surplus
Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Profit / (Loss) during the year
Less: Dividend Distributed
Balance at the end of the year

117,411,694
90,787,739
-2,832,337

60,764,947
56,646,747
-

205,367,096

117,411,694

Note 4 :- Long Term Provisions
(i) Employee benefits

8,422,379

-

Total

8,422,379

-

Note 5 :- Trade payables
(a) Dues of micro and small enterprises (Refer note below)
(b) Payable to related parties (Refer note 22)
(c) Dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

6,819,065

2,639,615

6,819,065

2,639,615

(ii) Goods and service tax
(iii) Professional Tax
(iv) Providend Fund
(v) ESIC
(vii) Advance from customer

2,002,924
16,501,843
346,905
7,264,832
399,850
-

1,942,813
8,720,537
177,490
4,186,901
187,636
-

Total

26,516,354

15,215,377

(i) Employee benefits
(ii) Others

15,299,296
152,000

7,304,435
50,000

Total

15,451,296

7,354,435

(There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the
Company owes dues as at 31 March 2021. Further, no interest
has been paid or payable in respect thereof. This information
as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006, has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on
the basis of information available with the Company. )
Total
Note 6 :- Other current liabilities
(i) Tax deducted at source

Note 7 :- Short-term provisions
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( Amount in Rs.)
Net Block

Note 8 :- Property, plant and equipment
Gross Block
Particulars
A

Disposals
during the
year

Balance as at
31-03-2022

Balance as at
01-04-2021

Depreciation
charge for the
year

On disposals

Balance as at
31-03-2022

Balance as at
31-03-2022

Balance as at
31-03-2021

Tangible assets
Computer and laptops
Office equipments
Mobiles
Total

B

Balance as at
Additions
01-04-2021
during the year

Accumulated Depreciation

7,185,261
51,000
-

10,177,926
280,000
108,921

-

17,363,187
331,000
108,921

3,968,771
19,539
-

2,818,184
31,699
2,198

-

6,786,955
51,238
2,198

10,576,232
279,762
106,724

3,216,490
31,461
-

7,236,261

10,566,847

-

17,803,108

3,988,310

2,852,080

-

6,840,390

10,962,718

3,247,951

-

854,500

163,408

170,900

-

334,308

520,192

691,092

-

854,500
18,657,608

163,408
4,151,718

170,900
3,022,980

-

334,308
7,174,698

520,192
11,482,910

691,092
3,939,043

In-Tangible Assets
HR Module Software

Total Intangible Assets
Total Fixed Assets

854,500

854,500
8,090,761

-

10,566,847
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Particulars
Note 9 :- Deferred tax asset/(liability) (net)
Property, plant and equipment
Total deferred tax liabilities
Provision for employee benefits
Preliminary Expenses
Total deferred tax assets

As at 31-03-2022

(674,048)
(674,048)

( Amount in Rs.)
As at 31-03-2021

(156,245)
(156,245)

2,616,957
54,506
2,671,463

0
54,506
54,506

1,997,416

-101,739

Note 10 :- Other non-current assets
Security deposit NSDL
Security deposit CBC
Deposit With HDFC Gratuity Fund

45,000
5,095,488
23,301,206

45,000
13,099,981

Total

28,441,694

13,144,981

(Deferred tax assets is recognised only to the extent of
deferred tax liability on the basis of virtual certainty
principle.)
Total

Note 11 :- Trade receivables
(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date they are due for payment

-

-

(b) Other than above
(i) Secured, considered good
(ii) Unsecured, considered good
(iii) Doubtful

53,549,569
-

24,090,513
-

Total

53,549,569

24,090,513

Note 12 :- Cash and bank balances
(a) Cash on hand

(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current account
(ii) In fixed deposits
(iii) In other special purpose accounts

Total

-

-

96,735,212
51,675,000
14,364
148,424,576

56,134,199
100,575,000
156,709,199

148,424,576

156,709,199

Note 13 :- Short-term loans and advances
(a) Loans and advances to related parties
(b) Others (Unsecured, considered good)
(i) Advance tax & TDS receivable (Net of provision)
(ii) Advance for expenses
(iii) Prepaid expenses
(iv) Balance with government authorities
(v) Interest Receivable

-

-

8,027,817
7,294,207
50,745

29,564,043
1,734,049
126,032

15,372,769

31,424,124

102,907,255

13,015,000

102,907,255

13,015,000

Note 14 :- Other current assets
(a) Unbilled revenue
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Particulars
Note 15 :- Revenue from operations
(a) Sale of goods
(b) Sale of services
(c) Other operating revenue
Total
Note 16 :- Other income
(a) Interest income
(b) Reimbursement of expense
(c) Miscellaneous income
Total
Note 17 :- Employee benefit expenses
(a) Salaries and wages
(b) Contribution to provident and other funds
(c) Staff welfare expense

( Amount in Rs.)
2020-21

2021-22

841,582,613
-

492,893,217
-

841,582,613

492,893,217

5,181,817
28,733,681
1,407,452

4,623,057
11,495,004
489,549

35,322,950

16,607,610

513,340,352
41,780,831
5,675,673

347,960,193
21,560,732
343,000

560,796,856

369,863,925

(Refer Note 25 for employee benefit payments made to Key Management Personnel)

Total
Note 18 :- Finance costs
(a) Interest expense
On delay payment of taxes
Total

-

10,243

-

10,243

Note 19 :- Other expenses
(a) Manpower support expenses
(b) Payment to auditors' (Refer note no. 18.1)
(c) Bank charges
(d) Rates and taxes, excluding taxes on income
(e) Insurance
(f) Legal and professional fees
(g) Travelling expenses
(h) Repairs & maintenance expenses
(i) Other expenses
Total

163,651,836
25,000
2,014
77,750
10,354,223
1,239,531
4,190,490
3,925,433
19,082,036

45,887,673
54,400
2,177
17,400
3,017,159
1,166,330
1,758,783
1,169,282
7,877,586

202,548,313

60,950,790

25,000
-

50,000
-

Note 19.1 :- Payments to auditor
(a) Auditor
(b) For taxation matters
(c) For company law matters
(d) For management services
(e) For other services
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(f) For reimbursement of expenses
Total

-

4,400

25,000

54,400

-101,739
1,997,416

427,671
-101,739

-2,099,155

529,410

Note 20 :- Deferred tax charge
Opening balance of deffered tax assets (net)
Less: Closing balance of deffered tax assets (net)
Total
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21

Previous years figures are regrouped and reclassified whereever necessary for better presentation and
comparision of figures with current financial statement.

22

The company does not have any contingent liability and commitments during the period.

23

The company has declared and paid dividend during the period at the rate of 0.28%.

24

Employee benefits

a)

Defined contribution plans
The company makes contributions, determined as a speafied percentage of employee salary, in respect of
qualifying employees towards provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan. The amount recognised as
an expense towards contribution to Provident Fund for the year aggregated Rs. 3,17,82,833 (Previous Year - Rs.
1,95,96,586).

b)

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity (funded) : In accordance with the applicable Indian laws, the Company provides for the gratuity, a
defined benefit retirement plan (Gratuity Plan) for all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum
payment to vested employees, at retirement or termination of employment, an amount based on respective
employee’s last drawn salary and for the years of employment with the Company.
The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity Plan as required under Accounting Standard (“AS”) 15
(Revised) “Employee Benefits”.
Particulars
i)

Obligation at the beginning of the year

7,304,435

8,314,167

Service Cost

4,179,842

8,133,268

Interest Cost

407,587

568,689

Benefits Paid
Obligation at the end of the year

iii)

1,432,682
-

(9,711,689)
-

13,324,546

7,304,435

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year
Present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the year

23,301,206

13,099,981

13,324,546

7,304,435

Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

(9,976,660)

(5,795,546)

Service Cost

4,179,842

8,133,268

Interest Cost

407,587

568,689

Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and the fair value of
the plan assets

Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Expected return on plan assets

iv)

As at
31 March 2021

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of
the defined benefit obligation

Actuarial (gain)/ loss

ii)

As at
31 March 2022

-

-

Actuarial (gain)/ loss

1,432,682

(9,711,689)

Net Cost

6,020,111

(1,009,732)

Actuarial assumptions
Interest rate

6.09%

5.58%

Salary growth rate

8.86%

7.00%

20.81%

20.00%

Attrition rate
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v)

Experience adjustment
on Plan Liability (gain) / loss

(433,907)

(219,470)
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The company is engaged in the activity of Business Support Services and has only domestic operations.
Accordingly, the company has only one reportable business and geographical segment. Hence, the financial
statements are reflective of the information required by accounting standard 17 as prescribed in company
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
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Disclosure as required by Para 20 of Accounting Standard-AS 18 ”Related Parties” of the Companies
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.
i) Names of related parties and description of relationship:
Name of related party
Relationship
Bank of Baroda
Entities/Personnel who can exercise significant influence (Holding
Company)
BoB Financial Solution Limited

Entities/Personnel who can exercise significant influence (Fellow
Subsidiary)
Key Management Personnel (EX-MD & CEO)- (Resigned)

Mr. Joginder Singh Rana
ii) Details of related party transactions:
Particulars
Service income
Bank of Baroda
BoB Financial Solution Limited

Relationship

2021-22

2020-21

Entities/Personnel who can
exercise significant influence

772,657,163
68,925,449

439,171,141
53,722,076

Reimbursement of expenses received
Entities/Personnel who can
Bank of Baroda

28,733,681

11,495,004

Remuneration paid
Mr. Joginder Singh Rana

15,395,806

17,810,000

exercise significant influence

Usage & Maintenance expenses
BoB Financial Solution Limited

Key Management Personnel

Entities/Personnel who can
exercise significant influence

536,976

iii) Balances with related parties (as at year-end)
Transaction during the year
Advance from customer
Bank of Baroda
Trade receivables
Bank of Baroda
BoB Financial Solution Limited

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

-

-

45,430,265
8,119,304

3,262,635
20,827,878
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As required by Accounting Standard 20 on Earning per Share, basic earning per share has been calculated by
dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as
per detail given below:
Particulars
Profit for the year after tax
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
Basic and Diluted earning per share (Rs.)
(on face value of Rs.10/- per share)

31-03-2022
90,787,739
9,960,000

31-03-2021
56,646,747
9,960,000

9.12

5.69

There has been no change in the shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year. Hence the weighted
average no of shares are the same as the opening no of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year.

As per our report of even date.
For Singhvi and Sancheti
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 110286W
SD/-

For and on behalf of board of directors

Sd/Ajay K Khurana
Chairman
(DIN No. 09076961)

Sd/Sumit Mamak Chadha
Managing Director & CEO
(DIN No.05207581)

Membership No. 043331
Place: Mumbai
Date : 11-05-2022

Sd/Yogesh P. Joshi
Company Secretary
(ACS No.:52268)
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BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For Baroda Global Shared Services Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: 26th September, 2022
ACS: 52268

[Yogesh P. Joshi]
Company Secretary

Registered Office: _____________________
5TH Floor, Baroda Sun Tower,
C-34, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai-400051

BANK-INTERNAL

NOTICE
Shorter Notice is hereby given that the Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company will
be held on Thursday, the 29th day of September, 2022 at 12:30 P.M. through Video
Conferencing (VC), electronic mode to transact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To receive, adopt and consider the Annual Financial Statements comprising of
Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022, Statement of Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended on that date together with the notes thereto, along with Reports of
Directors, Auditors Report and Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India thereon.
2. To declare and confirm the final dividend at the rate of Rs. 0.46 /- (Forty Six paisa)
per equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each of the Company and consider the
same as final dividend for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022.
3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ajay Khurana (DIN: 09077961), who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India’s (C&AG) letter No./CA.V/ COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT,
BGSSL(1)/225 dated 29h August, 2022 and in terms of provisions of
Section 139(5) of the Companies Act 2013, M/s. Singhvi & Sancheti,
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (FRN 110286W) be and are hereby
appointed as Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-2023
and to hold office till the conclusion of the 6th Annual General Meeting
of the Company.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT consent of the Members be and is
hereby accorded to approve remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (Rupees
Twenty Five Thousand Only) per annum (excluding out of pocket
expenses and applicable taxes) payable to the Statutory Auditors,
pursuant to their appointment by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India (C&AG) for the financial year 2022-2023.”
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SPECI AL BUSINESS
1. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made there under (including any statutory modifications or
re-enactments thereof for the time being in force), Mrs. Sumit Chadha
(DIN: 05207581) who was appointed as Additional Director with effect from
April 7, 2022 who holds office up to the date of Annual General Meeting of the
Company and in respect of whom the Company has received Notice in writing
under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his
candidature be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company.”
2. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolutions as a Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and
203 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and Articles of Association,
approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of
Mrs. Sumit Chadha (DIN: 05207581) as the Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, for a period of 3 years (Initial Term) with effect
from 7th April 2022 and the said term may be extended for a further period of 2
years, including remuneration as set out in the Statement annexed to the Notice,
with liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of
the said re-appointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fit;
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the Members of the Company be
and is hereby accorded for the payment and/or ratification of the below
remuneration structure:
A) Salary at the rate of Rs. 15,00,000.00 (INR Fifteen Lacs only) per month.
B) Performance linked bonus within the permissible limit of Rs. 60,00,000/- (INR
Sixty Lacs only) per annum shall be payable on half yearly basis
to Mrs. Sumit Chadha (DIN: 05207581), Managing Director and CEO of the
Company for the period of three years commencing from 7th April 2022to 6th April
2025.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration, services and tenure shall be
subject to applicable policies and procedures as may be modified by the Company
from time to time.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (which term shall always be
deemed to include any Committee as constituted or to be constituted by the Board
to exercise its powers including the powers conferred under this resolution) be and
is hereby authorised to vary or increase the remuneration specified above from
time to time to the extent the Board of Directors may deem appropriate, provided
that such variation or increase, as the case may be, is within the overall limits as
specified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and/ or as
approved by the Central Government or such other competent authority.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all acts
and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to
this resolution.”

NOTES
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
2. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE VALID MUST BE COMPLETED AND DEPOSITED
AT THE COMPANY’S REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.
3. A Corporate Member intending to send its authorized representatives to
attend the meeting in terms of section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
requested to send to the company a certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing such representative to attend and vote on its behalf at the
Meeting.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
Item no. 1 and 2
Appointment of Mrs. Sumit Chadha as the Managing Director& CEO of the
Company.
The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 06th April, 2022 appointed Mrs. Sumit
Chadha as the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Company with effect
from 7th April 2022 Company for a period of 3 years (Initial Term) and the said term may
be extended for a further period 2 years, if agreed, post review of the work performance
by the Board.

Smt Sumit Chadha, has been identified by Bank of Baroda for appointment as Managing
Director & CEO of the Company. She has 30 years of multi-faceted experience in the
Financial Services Industry having worked 20+ years with Citibank across various role; 2
years with BlackRock Services India Pvt. Ltd as Country Head & Managing Director; 3+
years running her management practice, consulting in diverse areas; 4+ years as Head
of Enterprise Shared Services at AXA XL, a division of AXA, leading all the global shared
services centers across India & Poland.
Currently, she serves as an Independent Trustee on the Board of Trustees of Canara
Robeco Mutual Fund since April 2016 and Non-executive Independent Director of Affle
(India) Limited since June 2018 and is advising a few start ups.
Her expertise lies in Setting up/Scaling up operations, Strategy development & Execution
excellence, Establishing relevant Governance & Risk frameworks, Leading Business &
Digital Transformation, Driving Continuous Improvement, Experimentation & Innovation,
Assembling, developing & leading high-impact leadership teams, Enhancing the value of
Global Shared services organizations, Applying sound ethical judgement, Advising on
Diversity & Inclusion practices.
Smt Sumit Chadha is B.A. Economics (Hons) from St. Stephen’s College, University of
Delhi and M.A. Economics from Delhi School of Economics and from University of
California, Los Angeles, US. She is a recipient of many awards & recognitions during her
academic and professional career

The Board therefore proposes his appointment as a Director of the Company.
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Notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been received from Member
proposing his candidature
Mrs. Sumit Chadha shall perform the role, functions and duties of Managing Director as
authorized by the Articles of Association and as empowered the Board of Directors from
time to time.
The Board therefore proposes the appointment of Mrs. Sumit Chadha as Managing
Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
Mrs. Chadha is entitled to receive remuneration at the rate of Rs. 15,00,000.00 (INR
Fifteen Lacs only) per month. In addition to the monthly salary, performance linked bonus
within the permissible limit of Rs.60,00,000.00 (INR Sixty Lacs only) per annum shall be
payable on half yearly for the period commencing from 07th April, 2022 to 06th April, 2025
(three years). The Board is authorised to revise the aforesaid remuneration from time to
time.

Disclosure as required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013:
I. General information:
Nature of industry

The company is engaged in performing
business support services.

Date of commencement of commercial 15th March, 2017
production
In case of new companies, expected date of NA
commencement of activities as per project
approved by financial institutions appearing
in the prospectus
Financial performance
indicators

based

on

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
For the year
ended
31st
March 2022

given
Particulars

Total Income

8769.05

Profit before Tax

1105.37

Profit after Tax
Paid up
capital

share

907.88
9,96,00,000
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Reserves
Surplus

and

20,53.67

Foreign investments or collaborations, if any. The Company does not have any
foreign investment or collaborations.
II. Information about the appointee:
Background details

Ms. Sumit Chadha has 30 years of
multi-faceted

experience

in

the

Financial Services Industry having
worked 20+ years with Citibank across
various role; 2 years with Black Rock
Services India Pvt. Ltd as Country
Head & Managing Director; 3+ years
running her management practice,
consulting in diverse areas; 4+ years as
Head of Enterprise Shared Services at
AXA XL, a division of AXA, leading all
the global shared services centres
across India & Poland.
Her expertise lies in Setting up / Scaling
up operations, Strategy development &
Execution

excellence,

relevant

Governance

frameworks,
Digital

Leading

Establishing
&

Business

Transformation,

Continuous
Experimentation

Risk
&

Driving

Improvement,
&

Innovation,

Assembling, developing & leading highimpact leadership teams, Enhancing
the value of Global Shared services
organizations, Applying sound ethical
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judgement, Advising on Diversity &
Inclusion practices.

Job profile and her suitability



Defining
an
innovative
and
differentiated business strategy and
drive execution of the strategy.



Providing overall direction
guidance to the organization.



Guiding the day-to-day operations,
and assure a smoothly functioning,
efficient organization focused on
quality and organizational stability
through enhancement of standards
and
controls,
systems
and
procedures.



Collaborating with senior and/or
executive management to create
structures that aid in meeting policy
requirements to meet their strategic
direction.



Driving Continuous Improvement
and Innovation across teams



Identifying
opportunities
for
increased efficiency and improved
service to internal and external
clients and implements positive
change within the business unit.



Assuring a work environment that
recruits, retains, and supports quality
staff.



Ensuring appropriate organizational
structure to support the development
and management of all personnel.



Building a high performance/ high
productivity work environment by

and
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maintaining
practices.

Remuneration proposed

effective

managerial



Working closely with the leadership
team to develop and execute an
overall strategic plan for the SSC
including common cross functional
goals for talent movement, process
efficiencies and overall optimization



Designing and implementing the
operating model to ensure better
control and effective management of
operations resulting in quality
delivery across geographies.



Implementing technology solutions
to drive efficiency in operations.



Contributing to the overall leadership
and management of the company
and a successful environment for all
Executive Team members.

Remuneration
at
the
rate
of
Rs. 15,00,000.00 (INR Fifteen Lacs
only) per month. In addition to the
monthly salary, performance linked
bonus within the permissible limit of
Rs.60,00,000.00 (INR Sixty Lacs only)
per annum shall be payable on half
yearly basis.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly Nil
with the company, or relationship with the
managerial personnel, if any.
III. Other information:
Reasons of loss or inadequate profits

NA.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for NA
improvement.
Expected increase in productivity and profits NA
in measurable terms.
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None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives,
other than Mrs. Sumit Chadha, is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
Resolutions.
The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in item no. 1 and Special
Resolution for item no. 2 for approval of the Members.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company

Yogesh P. Joshi
Company Secretary
DATE : 23rd September, 2022
PLACE: MUMBAI

ROUTE MAP OF THE VENUE
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

5th Annual General Meeting on 29th September, 2022

I/we certify that I/we am/are member(s)/proxy for the member(s) of the company.
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 5th Annual General Meeting of the Company
being held on, 29th September, 2022 at 12:30 P.M. through Video Conferencing (VC).
Name and Address of
the Member

Registered
Folio
Number

Client ID & DP ID
Number

If Member, please sign here

Number of
Shares held

If Proxy, please sign here

Notes:
1. Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting
Room.
2. Only shareholders of the company and/or their Proxy will be allowed to attend the
Meeting.

****************************************************************************************************
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN:
Name of the Company:
Registered office:

U74999MH2017GOI292430
BARODA GLOBAL SHARED SERVICES LIMITED
5th Floor, Baroda Sun Tower,C-34,G-Block Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai 400051.

Name of the Member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

I/

We

being

the

member

of

Baroda

Global

Folio
No/ Client Id/DP ID:
holding………………………shares,
hereby appoint

Shared

Services

Limited,

1. Name: …………………………………………………………………
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ………………………………………………….., or failing him/ her
2. Name: …………………………………………………………………
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ……………………………………………………………,
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 5th
Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on, 29th September, 2022 at 12:30
P.M. through Video Conferencing (VC) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:
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Resolution No.
O RDI N AR Y BU SI N E S S

1. To receive, adopt and consider the Annual Financial Statements Affix
comprising of Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022, Statement Revenue
of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date
together with the notes thereto, along with Reports of Directors, Stamp
Auditors Report and Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India thereon.
2. To declare and confirm the final dividend at the rate of Rs. 0.46 /- (Forty Six paisa)
per equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each of the Company and consider the
same as final dividend for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022.
3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ajay Khurana (DIN: 09077961), who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
4. To approve remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India for the financial year 2022-23.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
1. To approve the appointment of Mrs. Sumit Chadha as the Managing Director&
CEO of the Company.
Signed this …..day of……………..… 2022

Signature of Shareholder

___________________________________

Signature of Proxy holder(s) __________________________________
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Note:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective must be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the
time fixed from the Meeting.
2. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions
of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on
behalf of Members not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting
rights. A Member holding more than ten percent of total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and
such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.
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